Elizabeth Lee Beck

From: Frost, Elisabeth C. (Perkins Coie) [EFrost@perkinscoie.com]

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 7:17 AM

To: jared@beckandlee.com; elizabeth@beckandlee.com

Cc: Elias, Marc (Perkins Coie); Wilson, Graham M. (Perkins Coie)

Subject: Wilding v. DNC, U.S.D.C. S.D. Fla., Case No. 16-CV-1511 - Complaint and Service of
Process

Dear Counsel:

We represent the DNC and DNC Chairperson Debbie Wasserman Schultz in the above-captioned action. The process
server failed to properly serve the DNC and Congresswoman Schultz in this matter under the Federal Rules and/or
applicable local law. To save you the expense of another attempt at service, we are willing to waive the service of the
summons under the process provided for in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 4(d). Rather than sending via mail, you may
send the summons, complaint, and a copy of the waiver form via email to me at this address, and, if you agree, | will
send you back a signed waiver form via email.

If | do not hear from you by the end of the day on Monday, we will be filing a motion to dismiss for insufficient process
or, in the alternative, to extend time to answer or respond to the complaint. If you do not respond to this email, | will
assume that you intend to oppose the motion to extend. If you think that a live discussion could be fruitful, please send
me some times that would work on your end and we can set up a call.

Thanks,

Elisabeth Frost | Perkins Coie LLP

Counsel, Political Law Group
700 Thirteenth Street, N.W. Suite 600
Washington, DC 20005-3960

D. +1.202.654.6256

F. +1.202.654.9959

E. EFrost@perkinscoie.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and
immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.



